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CITY OF MIRAMAR
WELCOME TO YOUR CITY COMMISSION MEETING

We are pleased that you have demonstrated an interest in the City of Miramar by attending a City
Commission meeting. We hope you will attend more of these meetings in the future.

GENERAL INFORMATION: The City of Miramar is a municipality chartered by the State of Florida
operating under the "City Council - City Manager Plan." The City Commission is comprised of four
members and the Mayor selected by the residents of Miramar to serve as the City's governing body. It is
responsible for adopting policies of the City, passing ordinances, adopting resolutions and approving
budgets. A City Manager is appointed by the City Commission to serve as the administrative head of the
municipal government and provides recommendations to the City Commission on policy issues.

The City Commission meeting is a formal meeting of the members of the commission to transact City
business. This business is conducted in a manner prescribed by resolution, laws and regulations which
require certain formal actions and the following of specific procedures.

The AGENDA is a printed document that lists the order of business for the Commission meeting. The
public is encouraged to contact the Mayor or any City Commissioner prior to a Commission meeting to
express their views on items appearing on the Agenda.

* All beepers, cell phones and other electronic devices must be turned off prior to entering the
Commission Chambers.

The City Commission may consider and act upon such other business as may come before it in the event
this agenda must be revised, such revised copies will be available to the public at the City Commission
meeting.

GENERAL RULES AND PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT CITY COMMISSION

MEETINGS:

Who May Speak - Any individual who wishes to address the City Commission may do so providing it is

accomplished in an orderly manner and in accordance with the procedures outlined below.

1. Speaking on items on the Agenda - Public Hearings and Reqgular Business - Individuals wishing
to speak on matters that appear on the Agenda as "Public Hearings" or "Regular Business" need
only to raise their hand to be recognized by the Mayor. Discussion at Special Meetings is limited
to the items referred to on the Agenda for such Special Meetings.

2. Other Business Items - These are items placed on the Agenda by the Mayor or a Commissioner
and either are requests for the preparation of future legislation or are requests for possible
direction to the Administration.

3. Speaking on items not on the Agenda - Public Discussion - Any individual may speak on any
subject pertinent to the City at the second regularly scheduled meeting of each month.
Individuals must sign in with the City Clerk prior to the meeting. The Mayor will recognize those
persons who signed in, under the agenda item "Public Discussion."

4. Addressing Commission, Manner & Time - Public discussion during all items is limited to three
minutes maximum per person, however, the Mayor at his/her discretion may allow more time.
Each person who addresses the Commission shall step up to the speaker's podium and shall
give his/her name and address.

The above represents a summarization of the Commission Procedures Resolution. Copies of this resolution are available from the
City Clerk's office. Any person requiring auxiliary aids and services at this meeting may call the City Clerk’s Office at 954-602-3011
at least two calendar days prior to the meeting.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or
hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim recording of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.



CITY OF MIRAMAR
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Wednesday, March 17, 2010

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PRESENTATIONS:

Presentation of Life Saving Award to Officer Greg Strickland. (Police Chief Keith
Dunn)

CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed under Consent Agenda are viewed to be routine and the
recommendation will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. If
discussion is desired, the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
will be considered separately.

1. Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting of March 3, 2010.

2. Temp. Reso. #R4703 awarding Bid No. 10-006 to Youngquist Brothers, Inc., and
authorizing the City Manager to execute the contract with Youngquist Brothers,
Inc. to perform Mechanical Integrity Testing for the West Water Treatment
Plant and the Wastewater Reclamation Facility, in an amount not-to-exceed
$109,100.00 for Fiscal Year 2010. (Assistant Utilities Director Ron Eyma)

3. Temp. Reso. #R4699 approving the agreement with the School Board of
Broward County, Florida, providing school bus transportation services for the
City of Miramar's Recreational Programs. (Community Services Director
Terrence Giriffin)

End of Consent




PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (7:30 — 8:00 P.M.)

RESOLUTION

Temp. Reso. #R4707 approving the renewal of the contract with Gallagher
Bassett Services, Inc., for third party administration of claims management in
areas including automobile liability-bodily injury and property damage, general
liability-bodily injury and property damage, professional liability and workers’
compensation services for City employees, for the first one-year option period,
from April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011; authorizing the negotiation and
execution of an amended and restated contract incorporating certain appropriate
amendments. (Assistant Human Resources Director Carolyn Cervantti)

Temp. Reso. #R4708 authorizing the amendment and renewal of various
insurance coverages for the City of Miramar's Protected Self-Insurance
Program as part of the City’'s Comprehensive Risk Management Program,
effective April 1, 2010 (“Insurance Renewals”); approving a projected premium
cost of $2,480,153.00 non-inclusive of taxes and fees; declaring by four-fifths
affirmative vote that applying the City’'s Competitive Procurement Procedures to
the insurance renewals is not in the City’s best interest, thereby exempting the
insurance renewals from the City’'s Competitive Procurement Procedures.
(Assistant Human Resources Director Carolyn Cervantti)

Temp. Reso. #R4729 authorizing the City Attorney to litigate any and all claims
deemed appropriate against Rollins Landscape Enterprises, Inc. related to a
personal injury lawsuit brought in the 17" Judicial Circuit in and for Broward
County, Florida (Case No. 09-22706) by Jean Harry Pierre versus, among
others, the City of Miramar and Rollins Landscape Enterprises, Inc. (City
Attorney Jamie A. Cole)

PUBLIC HEARING

Temp. Reso. #R4711 approving an amendment to the 2008-2009 Fiscal Year
Community Development Block Grant Program Action Plan for the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program; authorizing submission of the
amendment to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.
(Continued from the meeting of 03/03/10) (Economic Development &
Revitalization Director Gus Zambrano)



OTHER BUSINESS

Reports and Comments:

Commission Reports:

(@) Temp. Reso. #R4737 supporting Legislative efforts to extend Life
Safety Retrofit Relief to community associations. (Mayor Lori C.
Moseley)

City Attorney Reports:

City Manager Reports:

ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CITY COMMISSION MEETING IS:

April 7, 2010 at 7:00 P.M.



1.
CONSENT AGENDA
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting of March 3, 2010

|[PLEASE SEE NEXT PAGE. THI'S SPACE | NTENTI ONALLY LEFT BLANK. |



fdejean
Typewritten Text
PLEASE SEE NEXT PAGE.  THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.






























































COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: | have a question for staff.
MAYOR MOSELEY: That would be perfect. Staff, please -- Michael, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: Well, 1 have -- well, two. The Sal's Italian
Ristorante, will this affect their business at all? Have we asked or have we
discussed this at all in terms of it affecting Sal's business in terms of selling
liquor? | mean | know their business is for consumption on premises, but have
we explored the possibility of this affecting them at all?

MR. ALPERT: Staff doesn’t believe that it would affect any of the restaurants.
This particular restaurant happens to be 236 feet away, but there are a few other
restaurants that are further than 300 feet away.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: Right and | saw that --

MR. ALPERT: And all of them sell alcoholic beverage, in conjunction with the
meal. We view that as a separate, a distinct type of service and product for sale.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: | understand.
MR. ALPERT: Yeah.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: But | have to ask the question, only because, you
know, sometimes people don’t always go into these restaurants just for meals.
They go in there to sit down and maybe have a drink or maybe have a snack or a
drink. And, maybe, I'm thinking that, you know, have we explored that? Have
we talked to Sal's? Have we went out there and looked at whether or not this
would affect their business at all. Because if we're granting a variance, | mean |
just --

MAYOR MOSELEY: But we advertised the public meeting, and it had to have
specifically gone to Sal’s, cause they had to have been in the area.

MR. ALPERT: Yes, the radius is 1,000 feet.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: | totally understand. But we all know what happens
with those notices sometimes when we send them out. And | just wanted to be
real clear on that if we were going to grant that. | mean in terms of competition
for another liquor store, it could be anybody, it could be anywhere. But in terms
of competing with a small business in the same plaza, I'm really concerned with
that, and | just want to make sure that we're not granting a variance that's going
to compete with an existing business that's already there, even though it's a
different usage.
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MAYOR MOSELEY: We have another question?
COMMISSIONER GARTH: | have a question for the applicant.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay. I'm -- what I'm going to do is, I'm trying to get staff
and the applicant, and then I'll close it and bring it back to this dais.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Okay.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay. So let's try -- anybody else have anything at this
moment for staff? Okay. Now we’re going to ask some questions of the
applicant. Here we go. Commissioner Garth.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Thank you.

MR. MCCORMICK: Madam Mayor?

MAYOR MOSELEY: Yes?

MR. MCCORMICK: Before we get to another question, I'd actually like to address
the question that was asked by Commissioner Sharief, if that's appropriate? Is
that appropriate?

MAYOR MOSELEY: Why don’'t we get all the questions on the table --

MR. MCCORMICK: Okay.

MAYOR MOSELEY: -- and then when | go to you for your final comments, then
you could use it as your summary.

MR. MCCORMICK: Sounds good.

MAYOR MOSELEY: That seems to follow the process.
MR. MCCORMICK: That's a deal.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Commissioner Garth.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Okay. Actually, I have a question -- you mentioned
that what prompted this was that you got requests from customers, --

MR. MCCORMICK: Correct.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: -- that it would be one-stop shopping or convenience.
Can you just offer any insight as to how many, how long ago that was?
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MR. MCCORMICK: I'm sure Mr. Pett or Mr. Clem -- Tom, why don’t you come on
down? Tom Clem is our store manager. He would be the person who would be
receiving these inquiries, and he probably would be the best person to speak on
that --

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Okay.
MR. MCCORMICK: -- for you; so -- and Tom also was sworn earlier on, so --

MAYOR MOSELEY: | saw he tried not to, but then he had to. | was watching
him.

MR. CLEM: Good evening Mayor, Vice Mayor, Commissioners. Tom Clem from
Publix in Monarch Lakes. I've been there since six months after the store
opened. After the store -- in the beginning when we opened the store, it was
used as it is right now, as display area. At some point, Bank of America had the
opportunity to go in there and then we had that parcel in there was Bank of
America. Bank of America decided to pull out all their in-store banking,
unfortunately, at the time, since they opened -- they just opened one, | guess,
where the new center is on Flamingo and Miramar Parkway. Soon after they left,
we had inquiries of liquor, especially when we had the hotels built next to us. A
lot of inquiries were being made as -- where’s the closest liquor store? At the
time, there was no liquor stores until Winn Dixie was built. Winn Dixie has a
liquor store at their site, but we didn’t have anything where we were at. And we
continued to get both customers, and | would say it was at least -- been about
two years now since Bank of America has been gone, so shortly after that. | got
inquiries from customers as well as people staying over at the hotel. Then it
became three hotels, and we still get quite a bit of inquiries. So about -- just
shortly after we lost the bank, we were getting the liquor store inquiries, | got my
district manager involved and says: listen, | know we have projects with liquor
stores in them. At the time, we didn’t have any in the South Florida area. | said it
would be a great idea if we had one. As Commissioner Barnes brought up, we
do have one in Cooper City at the Publix there, which is exactly the same
prototype as the store in Monarch Lakes; it's the exact same setup, and they look
exactly the same. But it started about two years ago with the inquiries from
customers for liquor, and we had nothing to offer at the time. We were sending
customers up to Winn Dixie. Outside of that, | didn’t even know one existed
anywhere else outside of that location. So that's when it started, about two years
ago.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: And within the last year, have you gotten any
requests?
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MR. CLEM: We constantly get requests, especially when the hotels were
finished, and then we really had gotten a lot of requests. When the Pro Bowl! and
the Super Bowl came in, we had a lot of requests, which | was sending
customers actually to the other liquor store that was closer, because the only
other one would be out by Winn Dixie.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Vice Mayor, do you have a --
VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: No.

MAYOR MOSELEY: You're good?

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Yeah.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay. Then | am now going to ask for final comments from
-- first I'll ask for final comments from staff, cause that's procedural. I'm sorry,
sorry; | keep making you get up and down. Any final comments from staff?

MR. ALPERT: None.
MAYOR MOSELEY: Don't sit. Final comments from the applicant?

MR. MCCORMICK: Thank you, Mayor. Again, getting back to -- I'd just like to
start off by trying to address the question that was asked by Commissioner
Sharief, and -- as far as Sal’'s and what effect it would have on Sal's, and if any
inquiries were made. We did not go in and speak personally with the Sal's
people. But I think if we look at what we're proposing and what they do, and we
look at the history and the use of the property, | think it answers your question.
We have, as | said, been there since 1999; we've offered beer and wine at our
location since 1999 for off-premises use. Sal's is only licensed for beer and
wine. So we have had the same use as long as Sal's has been there. We are
proposing to add a use that includes liquor, which is something that Sal's does
not offer and is not permitted for. Therefore, there will be no change in
competition; no effect on their business that has not been there since they chose
to move in. So, hopefully, that addresses your concern on that issue, | think, you
know, kind of puts a point on that issue. With respect to the issues brought up by
Mr. Coker, | would simply say that, while there may be -- the state liquor
regulations certainly do have requirements with respect to separating the outer
portion of the store from the inner portion of the store, creating separate
entrances, it is not a separate store; it is not a separate entity. All of the -- it is
part of Publix, that location. There’s no separate entity. It's all one location. All
the taxes are paid by one location, all the profits go through -- all the revenues go
through one location. It's simply not a separate store, and you can't apply the
separation requirements, | don’t think, under any reasonable reading of your
code to apply to simple different departments of the same store. | just don’t think
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that that's what it says; | don’t think that’'s what it's intended for. As far as the --
considering the small business, this other liquor store, you know -- and we talked
about this at the Planning & Zoning meeting, and I've talked about this personally
with the owners of the liquor store at the community meeting. And, based on the
inquiries that we're getting, we believe that it's mainly from our customers. We
believe that the people who will be shopping at our store -- and this is why it's
designed the way it is and why we have elected to seek approval for this use is --
it's people who are already shopping our store. It's people who are already
there, and this is an added convenience for them that will complete their
shopping trip in one location. We do not believe that this location or the addition
of this store will bring in somebody who’s simply looking for a liquor store. It's
our customers that are already there. One of your permitting criteria is the effect
on traffic, the affect on the area -- this will actually reduce trips, we believe,
because people are not driving to the other Winn Dixie or wherever they have to
go. So we think it's important in that request. And, beyond that, we do not
believe that the Land Development Code (LDC) was designed, nor do we do we
think it's intended to create monopolies or to be anti-competitive. We have a
business that -- and requests to expand that business, to offer certain services to
service our customers. They are our customers and, you know, that's what we
want to do. And, you know, as the -- Mr. Coker indicated, this other store has
been opened for a year. They've had a year to establish their business; they've
had a year to establish their clientele; they've had a year to solidify that
relationship, and | don’t think that Publix adding liquor is going to or certainly
shouldn’t get in between them and their customers that they’'ve been able to
solidify this relationship with for the last year. So | don’t think that’s really a
consideration. Beyond that, | would simply say that this is going to be a first-rate
operation; it's going to be consistent with all Publix operations. We think Publix is
a very good corporate citizen. They maintain good stores; they have agreed to
conditions that will insure the safety of this location, and we think it's going to be
a good project, and we would ask you to please approve both of our requests.
Thank you.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Thanks. Okay. I'm going to close it to the applicant now,
and it's back to this dais.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Madam Mayor, is it --
MAYOR MOSELEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Is it appropriate to ask that the -- if she so pleases,
the owner -- the co-owner of the store to make comments or observations --

MAYOR MOSELEY: Unfortunately, we're way past that opportunity, and think
she chose to have her legal counsel speak for her.
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COMMISSIONER BARNES: Okay.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Cause she had the -- obviously, she had the opportunity.
But she, you know, used her right with having legal counsel.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Okay.

MAYOR MOSELEY: | mean she would have had the opportunity also, but she
chose not to use it. Okay. Back to this dais. Any discussion or do we just want
to call a motion? What do you want to do?

COMMISSIONER GARTH: A comment.
MAYOR MOSELEY: Yes.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: I'm struggling with this one, because I'm a creature of
convenience, certainly -- and | understand that; | understand the purpose of
having -- the reason why Publix would want to move in this direction. But I'm
struggling with it, because | respectfully disagree with you, in that, the small
businesses -- the small business that’s sitting here is a consideration for me. |
cannot discount that. And time and time again, | know me personally, but | think
this dais has spoken about how much we support our local small businesses.
And I'm struggling to believe that -- I'm struggling to -- with the idea or the notion
that this small business would not be impacted. Yes, it would be your customers;
it would be a convenience to just walk right into the store next door; I'm sure I'd
probably do that. But, at the same time, you know, those same customers could
very easily go to -- just down the street. It's exactly 1,411 feet from the Publix
store to Miramar Liquor. And, you know, my other consideration is -- the reason |
asked when did these requests start coming up and about how many -- it started
about two years ago. Yes, they’'ve been open for a year; but a year in the world
of a small business is not very long. They’re just getting off their feet. So | have
-- you know, | support Publix, | support the reason for doing this, but you're a
large firm and | don’t know what your policy towards supporting small businesses
are; | imagine or | would hope you would have one. But in this particular case, |
cannot in good conscience support this at the cost of putting a small business out
of business, particularly in this economy.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Vice Mayor.

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: | appreciate Mr. Coker's comments, but I'm not sure --
and Commissioner Garth’s, but I'm not sure | agree with either one. You know,
the question isn't whether or not we have -- we're responsible to adjudicate
whether two competing companies are allowed to operate within the legal
distance from each other. That's not our responsibility. The variance doesn’t
have to do with the liquor store. The liquor store is clearly out of the realm of
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what's allowable within our Land Development Code. The only variance that has
the issue is with the Sal's Ristorante, and that is -- that's mostly a moot point;
that's discussed already this evening, because that’'s for -- Sal's has on-site
consumption, whereas the Publix store has no on-site consumption; it's all off-
site consumption and regulated as such. You know, Mr. Coker made the
comment that -- he made these contradictory arguments, and | think we need to
make sure that we understand that. First he argued that Publix, this is a large
chain that have an advantage; but then he stepped in and said that they’re going
to actually be a separate small package store. So which are they? Are they a
large package store in his view or are they a small package store? If they're a
small package store, because that's what he said they would be, then it's just a
matter of two small businesses competing against each other within the legal
limits -- distances away from each other. If it's a large package store or a large
chain store who's operating this, it's still a moot point, because the liquor store is
in enough distance away that’s allowable by the Land Development Code. You
know, I'm for small businesses, but that doesn’'t mean that I'm against big
businesses. You know, we don’'t have to punish those who have that success
just because those who are starting out are trying to feel the way. That's just not
the American way. And so | think that the argument is appreciated, but | think
that there’'s really no argument here. The variance is understandable and
obvious to me; | have no problem with Publix -- accepting this variance.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Well, let me just respond to that. The two issues
here: there’s the variance, which, certainly, | cannot argue against that, | mean
it's -- | cannot argue with item number 13. But there’s also the conditional use
approval. But I'm certainly not against big business, and this is not what this is
about. | am going based on what the applicant’s argument was -- premise was
for even bringing this up, was that they've had requests from their customers.
But they said they’ve had requests from their customers from two years ago after
Bank of America pulled out, and when -- and two years ago, you know, this
business wasn’t here. And | have to wonder if those -- even if the requests that
are still coming up within the last year, is it simply a factor that they’re not aware
that this liquor store is there? 1 just - - again, I'm struggling with this, because it's
not an issue of not supporting big business; to me, this is an issue of supporting
small business. So this is a -- I'm on the fence with this one.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Commissioner Barnes.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: I'm also having a number of challenges with this
from a number of different perspectives. Just like a decision was apparently
made for the her co-owner to have her counsel speak, I'm wondering if maybe
we are not doing a good job at informing businesses and potential businesses
what are the routes one take under circumstances like these. In other words, a
response to public thinking of doing this, should this have not come earlier in the
procedure than at this stage? Also, I'm just thinking off the top of my head. If
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what we’re really looking at is not necessarily being unfair to either a small entity
or a large one. Is there even the remotest of possibilities -- and this might be
bordering on a number of things that are not necessarily businesslike. But part of
what we would like to see, | think, is to have businesses of whatever size to
develop and grow. Would we be asking too much if we asked the larger of these
entities to reconsider a date, for example, for opening this establishment? That
would do a couple of things; it -- in my opinion. That would give your current
customers more time to say: hey, this is what we want. And it would also give
the current operator a chance to establish its client base in ways that it has not
yet done in that one-year period. These are just thoughts going through my
mind.

MAYOR MOSELEY: I just have a couple of thoughts. I'll just weigh in and have a
couple. If | was -- it's just a very much -- if | was choosing to go -- use as an
example, because -- I'm going to get my nails done. I'm going to make a choice
whether I'm going to go to a hair salon and get them done; I'm going to make a
choice whether I’'m going to go to a small mom and pop; I'm going to make a
choice, for instance, if I'm going to go to another big box store that offers it right
inside. Those are the choices that I'm going to be making. And if somebody
wanted to come in and wanted to have a bigger box, just for argument sake,
wanted to add something to it -- let's say they were adding a nail salon, because
there’s a lot of them, would that mean the one that was in front of it, | shouldn’t
be approving it, because there’s one or two in front of it, as a small business.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Hopefully not.

MAYOR MOSELEY: | am trying to say that if | choose to shop -- and it's really
not relevant to the variance, but I'm just responding to some of the thoughts. If |
choose, for convenience, to shop one place, that's where I’'m going to shop. If |
choose to be a mall shopper as opposed to a strip mall shopper or an outlet
shopper, those are the choices, and odds are my shopping habits will be my
shopping habits. If | choose to shop small or | choose to shop large, that might
be how | shop. But to me, the question actually is, the variance, there is no
criteria for not approving the variance, which we all agree to. And the conditional
use, I'm uncomfortable -- |1 understand the Miramar Liquor Store, but | also
understand that there are lots of restaurants there, and you’ve allowed more than
one to open, and more than one to change what they're doing and how they're
doing it. So | am not comfortable turning this down. Commissioner Sharief too,
and then I'll go back.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: Well, my comment was in relation to the variance,
because | said this before: the variance doesn’t pertain to Miramar Liquor Store.
The variance pertains to Sal's Italian Ristorante. And | asked if Sal's had a
problem or if it was going to affect Sal's business, because we’re not in the
business of not granting variances based on healthy competition, and that’'s what
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this is. It's competition. And so when | said this could have been anybody; it
didn’t have to be Publix. It could have been ABC Liquor --

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: -- wanting to open up. We don’'t have control over
dictating how many liquor stores can open in a particular area unless we need to
grant a variance, because you can have healthy competition. So the issue with
this particular variance has to do with Sal's. And if we’re going to make a
decision on that tonight in regards to this variance, we can’'t make the decision
based on Miramar Liquor Store; it has to be based on Sal’s Italian Ristorante,
because it's 236 feet from the Publix entrance. And that’s pretty much where my
point was, because what we’re doing is we’re belaboring personal feelings based
on what we feel about small businesses. And while I'm a small business owner
and | support small businesses, that's really not the issue right now. We need to

COMMISSIONER GARTH: My issue is not with the variance.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: Right, | understand that. It's with the fact that
there’'s a small business that exists --

COMMISSIONER GARTH: No, it's not with item 13.
COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: -- within 1,411 feet.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: No, my issue is not with the -- there are two issues;
there's item 13 and item 14. Item 13 is the variance. | don't have an issue with
item 13; | can’t. | mean --

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right, right.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: Yes. My issue is with item 14; and, as | said, | mean
it's a tough call, but I'm --

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Which condition of the conditional use that you're
having a problem with?

COMMISSIONER GARTH: None of the conditions. I'm just -- | am having an
issue with the fact that -- and, perhaps, it is -- you're right, it is my personal
feeling. However, the applicant said that they have made this decision based on
demand, and they are basing that demand -- and what they’re telling me, if I'm
understanding you correctly, of demand from two years ago. So my question is:
do you still have that demand? And | asked that question.
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COMMISSIONER BARNES: That's right, but they did answer that though. They
answered that.

MAYOR MOSELEY: And | guess what we're --
COMMISSIONER GARTH: | know. I'm just --

MAYOR MOSELEY: What we’re asking is -- sometimes we get in that legal box -

COMMISSIONER BARNES: But that was answered. | think --

MAYOR MOSELEY: We get in the legal box, and sometimes you can’t be out of
the legal box.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Yeah, and, hence, this observation I'm hoping will
put this in even another perspective. | think what we’re really talking about here
is whether we want to continue to promote healthy competition. And I'm
submitting that especially in the smaller entity, what might be demanded here are
new strategies of marketing and creating personalized one on one relationship
with the clientele that you have developed so far. Because like it was explained,
there is a major difference between a liquor store and a restaurant, for example,
because the array of items, the products offered in a liquor store -- completely
different from what are offered in a restaurant. So it is my hope that if we do go
forward this evening with this, | that you look at new strategies where the
relationship that you've already created with your clientele would develop and
move in different directions and -- cause there are some of us who like to go into
small places.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Some of us don't like these really big open spaces,
very generally speaking, but maybe that is what it comes down to. Maybe that is
what it comes down to.

MAYOR MOSELEY: May | have a motion on item 13, please?

CITY ATTORNEY COLE: Mayor, before you approve it, if | could suggest that
you just add another section to the resolution to address one of the issues that
was raised. | would suggest you add a section three --

MAYOR MOSELEY: On which one?

CITY ATTORNEY COLE: To item 13. That the proposed Publix liquor store is
sufficiently connected to the existing Publix so as to not require a distance
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separation between them. But, even it if it did, the Commission finds that its
granting of the variance from section 713.3, distance separation, would also
apply to the separation between Publix and Publix’s liquor store.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay.
COMMISSIONER GARTH: Can | just make a final comment before the motion.
MAYOR MOSELEY: Yes, sure.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: As | said earlier, and this is something that I've really
been struggling and on the fence with, and | just want to -- I've obviously
expressed my feelings regarding small business, and everyone here knows how |
feel about that. So it's a little bit of a struggle, but | do want to just say that the
purpose of this dialog is, obviously, for us to have -- to share ideas and opinions
and | appreciate the feedback. But | know we’re going to make -- and | will make
the motion, but grudgingly and painfully to support it, because while | support
small business and this is very hard for me to do it in good conscience, | also
cannot in good conscience as you also --

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Let’s say eloquently.

COMMISSIONER GARTH: -- eloquently done, presented the argument that |
cannot also in good conscience stifle competition, healthy competition, | will
grudgingly make the motion to approve.

MAYOR MOSELEY: With the addition.

On a motion by Commissioner Garth, seconded by Vice Mayor Samuels, to
approve Resolution #R4695 as amended, the Commission voted:

Commissioner Barnes Yes
Commissioner Garth Yes
Vice Mayor Samuels Yes
Commissioner Sharief Yes
Mayor Moseley Yes

Resolution No. 10-101

14. Temp. Reso. #R4694 considering Application No. 09-CU-04, Conditional
Use Approval for a proposed liquor store in the Publix Supermarket at
the Shoppes of Monarch Lakes, located at 14375 Miramar Parkway.
(Senior Planner Michael Alpert)
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On a motion by Vice Mayor Samuels, seconded by Commissioner Sharief ?, to
approve Resolution #R4694 with conditions, the Commission voted:

Commissioner Barnes Yes
Commissioner Garth Yes
Vice Mayor Samuels Yes
Commissioner Sharief Yes
Mayor Moseley Yes

Resolution No. 10-102

OTHER BUSINESS

15. Reports and Comments:
Commission Reports:

MAYOR MOSELEY: | just have two simple announcements. | just want to inform
or remind our residents that the Census will be coming up; it's ten questions, ten
minutes, and the information is confidential. And you were proud enough to
choose to live in the City of Miramar; please be proud enough to stand up and be
counted, and have everyone in your household be counted. The information is
only used for the census; it is confidential. And the information provided -- the
numbers provided helps Miramar receive additional federal funding, and we all
want to have the best community we possibly can have, and that is assisted by
the dollars that we receive from the federal government. So, please, stand up
and be counted for the City of Miramar. And | would also like to announce the
“Sip and Taste” that will be taking place this weekend. It will be right outside; it is
a great event. The weather should be perfect; it should be like 60 something
degrees. What a great time for some of us to be outside. There will be tastings
of wine, tastings of food and restaurants in the community, and the Chamber
puts on a lovely event along with our partnership and other partnerships. And it
will be taking place at seven o’clock on Saturday night. Tickets are still available;
you can buy them at the evening at the event, or you can contact the Chamber
office and buy tickets there. It really is, actually, a lot of fun and a great place to
taste different wines for those who will be imbibing -- others will not be, but it is a
lovely event and | encourage you all to come. Any other announcements from
the dais?

COMMISSIONER BARNES: Just for our residents to be aware of a special
offering here on Monday, the property tax exemption filing for residents of the
City of Miramar taking place here at City Hall between 11:30 a.m. and 1:00 p.m.
And you're being urged to go to the website for the Property Appraiser’s Office,
and get the information you might need. And there’s also a telephone number
that you can use. So you probably want -- these are exemptions for Homestead
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and senior residents to enjoy, and the City is offering this facility here come
Monday the 8", starting at 11:30 in the morning. | suggest residents get in touch
and get as much information as they need in case they need to come in. And, at
least, it's in your neighborhood, so you probably don’'t have to go to Fort
Lauderdale to get this done.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Vice Mayor Samuels?

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Yeah, | just have a few things that I'm working on,
Madam Mayor. One is -- I'm going to be having my next “Meet and Greet” -- it's
been scheduled for April 12", and what I'm doing -- the location is to be
determined the moment, so keep your eyes and ears opened for that. But it's
going to be a special invitation to the Haitian community that resides within the
City of Miramar. We’re going to discuss -- we’re going to report back to the
community on efforts that our City has done with regards to Haiti relief efforts,
and then we’re going to have some discussion and dialog along those lines with
further relief. So please, if you know anyone in the Haitian community who lives
within our City, please let them know to keep their eyes and ears open for Vice
Mayor Samuels next “Meet and Greet”, which will be on April 12™. The second
item that I'm currently working on, is a call out to all the churches in our City,
places of worship and faith. I'm asking that we come together, join hands in a
day of service on Saturday, May 1% at Shirley Branca Park. I'll be soon sending
out invitations to pastors, reverends, leaders of places of worship to invite them
and give them further details. But | think that we need to come together as a city,
and this provides us a great opportunity to join hands and providing service to
our City and doing some beautification projects at Shirley Branca Park. That will
be on Saturday, May 1*. And, finally, | have something that | need to address
with the Commission and ask your favor in. Cancer -- it has to do with America
Cancer Society. You know, cancer knows no gender; cancer knows no
economic status; cancer does not recognize or know race. It's projected this
year that nearly 1.5 million people in the United States of America will have a
new case of cancer. And in Florida, that number is over 102,000 people. And
we have the good fortune in our City to have a Relay for Life, in which we
celebrate life, cancer survivors and those going through surviving cancer. And
our next Relay for Life in our City is going to be held at Everglades High School
on April 9" and 10", and they've approached me -- and one other interesting
thing about that is we’re going to be one of six Relay for Lifes in the state where
the cancer prevention study team will be present for the entire time of the relay
for life. And so the organization -- it's a local organization approached me and
asked if they might be able to garnish a fee waiver for us, as regards to stage
rental for that Relay for Life. And | know what our stand is on fee waivers this
year. However, | think that this may be an applicable exception to that. But it
can only be done with the acceptance of the majority of this Commission, and so
| would ask for your direction with regards to how we can -- how we should move
forward with this.
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MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay. I'm going to take the stand that | unfortunately put
myself into, and that is to say no to all, so | don’t make -- I, personally, don’t
make any exceptions, cause every week somebody asks me for an exception,
and | think everybody that asks, | would like to give the exception to. So |
personally take the stance of | always now say no. But | don’'t know what the
pleasure is from the rest of the dais. Does anybody else have an opinion?

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: | have to say no as well, because | turned down the
soccer team, and we turned down the Alzheimer’s group, and we turned down a
couple of other groups that were really in need of fee waivers. And even though |
mean | support the Relay for Life, but I'm not comfortable with saying yes.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: | think it's really important for us to have this kind of
disclosure though, so when individual Commissioners say no on a particular
situation, it will be understood that this is a general feeling.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right; it's not by choice.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: We're looking, for example, and | might insert this
here, we're looking at the matter of our bicycle, little mini marathon and so on, it's
just not going to happen this year. And those are some of the reasons why the
kind of support that we would have liked to have attracted from the business
community is not forthcoming.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right.

COMMISSIONER BARNES: So | think it's very important that we all disclose that
kind of information so people don’t think that they’re being singled out for
rejection.

MAYOR MOSELEY: Right.

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Right, yes, yes.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: But | will give a personal contribution towards the
fee waivers.

VICE MAYOR SAMUELS: Um-hm, okay.
MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SHARIEF: I will give a personal contribution.
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MAYOR MOSELEY: Okay. I'm going to take it to the City Attorney; any
comments from the -- anything to add?

CITY ATTORNEY COLE: No.
MAYOR MOSELEY: City Manager?
CITY MANAGER PAYTON: No.
MAYOR MOSELEY: We’'re adjourned.

City Attorney Reports:

None
City Manager Reports:
None
FUTURE WORKSHOPS
Date Time Subject Location
Commission
03/03/10 | 6:00 P.M. FDOT — I-75 PD&E Study | Conference Room

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Yvette M. McLeary, CMC
City Clerk
YMM/cc
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2.
CONSENT AGENDA
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 17, 2010

Second Reading Date:

Presenter’'s Name and Title: Ron Eyma, P.E., Assistant Director of Utilities
Temp Reso Number: 4703

Iltem Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4703, AWARDING BID NO. 10-006 TO YOUNGQUIST
BROTHERS, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT WITH
YOUNGQUIST BROTHERS, INC. TO PERFORM MECHANICAL INTEGRITY TESTING FOR THE
WEST WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE WASTEWATER RECLAMATION FACILITY, IN AN
AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED $109,100.00 FOR FY10. (Assistant Director of Utilities Ron Eyma, P.E.)

Consent [X] Resolution [ ] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judicial] Public Hearing []

Summary Explanation and Background: Underground Injection Wells are required to dispose
of waste concentrate rejected by the membrane treatment process and secondary effluent from the West
Water Treatment Plant ("WWTP") and Wastewater Treatment Facility ("WWRF"), respectively. In order to
meet operating permit requirements and comply with all applicable environmental rules and regulations, a
mandatory five-year Mechanical Integrity Test must be performed on the Injection Wells by July 2010 for
the WWRF and by August 2010 for the WWTP.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk:

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. of the City Code and/or Sec. , Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on ,ina ad in the ; by posting the property on and/or by sending mailed notice to property
owners within feet of the property on . (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. , of the City Code and/or Sec. Florida Statutes, approval of this item
requires a (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[X] No[]

REMARKS: Funding has been appropriated in the FY10 Operations Budget Account No.
410-50-700-533-3400, entitled "West Water Treatment Plant Contractual Services" and
Account No. 410-50-570-535-3400, entitled "Wastewater Treatment Plant Contractual
Services".

Attachments:

1. Bid Proposal

2. Bid Tabulation Sheet
3. P.O. Requisition

4. Form Agreement



BEAUTY AND PROGRESS
EST 1955

CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

FROM: Hong Guo, P.E., Director of Utilities

DATE: January 28, 2010

RE: Temp. Reso. No. 4703, awarding award Bid No. 10-006 and

authorizing the City Manager to execute the contract with Youngquist
Brothers, Inc. to perform Mechanical Integrity Testing for the West Water
Treatment Plant and the Wastewater Reclamation Facility, in an amount
not-to-exceed $109,100.00 for FY10.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUE: City Commission’s approval is required for all purchases exceeding the
$50,000.00 per vendor limit in accordance with section 2-248(e) of the City Code.

BACKGROUND: The City of Miramar's West Water Treatment Plant (“WWTP”)
was constructed in October 1995 and uses a membrane purification process. The
plant is currently rated for 9.25 million gallons per day (“MGD”). During the
treatment process, impurities are removed by a nanofiltration process using
membrane elements, and a waste-stream (or “concentrate”) is disposed of as a
waste by-product via two Underground Injection Wells located at the WWTP.

Similarly, the City’s Wastewater Reclamation Facility (“WWRF”) was placed in
service in June 1997 with secondary biological treatment processes. The plant is
rated for 10.1 MGD (maximum three-month basis). After the secondary
treatment, a portion of treated effluent can be reclaimed for reuse applications.
Effluent that is not reclaimed for reuse is disposed of via two Underground
Injection Wells located at the WWRF-.

The City has operating permits issued by the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) requiring that Mechanical Integrity Testing
(“MIT”) be performed at least every five years to ensure the wells’ structural



integrity and injectivity. In order to comply with the specific conditions of each of
the plants’ operating permits, rules and regulations, it is required that MIT be
performed and testing reports be submitted to the FDEP for review and approval
before specific deadlines, as stipulated in the respective operating permit of each
facility.

City staff negotiated with two consulting firms as the Engineers of Record for each
facility, coordinated with the FDEP, and were able to combine the two MIT into
one construction contract. As a result, the engineers’ scopes of work were
minimized and limited to providing geological and technical services during
testing. This represents cost savings in mobilization, general conditions,
engineering, and construction management.

On January 10, 2010, Invitation for Bid No. 10-006 was advertised. On February
9, 2010, the bids were received. Youngquist Brothers, Inc. was determined to be
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a total price of $109,100.00 for
both MIT at the WWTP and the WWRF.

The Director of Utilities recommends that the appropriate City officials award Bid
No. 10-006 and that the City Manager be authorized to execute the contract with
Youngquist Brothers, Inc. to peform MIT for the WWTP and the WWREF, in an
amount not-to-exceed $109,100.00 for FY10. Funding has been appropriated in
the West Water Treatment Plant and Wastewater Reclamation Facility
Contractual Services Account Nos. 410-50-700-533-3400 and 410-50-570-535-
3400.



Temp. Reso. No. 4703
1/28/10
3/10/10

CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID NO. 10-006 TO YOUNGQUIST

BROTHERS, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO

EXECUTE THE CONTRACT WITH YOUNGQUIST BROTHERS, INC. TO

PERFORM MECHANICAL INTEGRITY TESTING FOR THE WEST

WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE WASTEWATER

RECLAMATION FACILITY, IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED

$109,100.00 FOR FY10; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Miramar utilizes Underground Injection Wells at the West
Water Treatment Plant ("WWTP”) and Wastewater Reclamation Facility (“WWRF”) to
dispose of waste concentrate rejected by the membrane purification process and
secondary effluent from the domestic wastewater treatment process; and

WHEREAS, the operating permits issued by the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) require that Mechanical Integrity Testing (“MIT”) be
performed at least every five years to ensure the structural integrity and injectivity of the
wells; and

WHEREAS, the MIT must be completed and test results reported to FDEP
before the deadline provided in the operating permits; and

WHEREAS, City staff negotiated with two consulting firms as the Engineers of

Record for each facility, coordinated with the FDEP, and were able to combine the two

MITs into one construction contract; and

Reso. No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4703
1/28/10
3/10/10

WHEREAS, as a result, the engineers’ scopes of work were minimized and
limited to providing geological and technical services during testing, which represents a
cost savings in mobilization, general conditions, engineering, and construction
management; and

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2010, Invitation for Bid No. 10-006 was advertised,
and

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2010, the bids were received and Younggquist
Brothers, Inc. (“Youngquist”) was determined to be the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder for the total price of $109,100.00 for the MIT at the WWTP and the
WWRF; and

WHEREAS, Section 2-248 of the City Code states that all services provided by a
single vendor exceeding an amount in excess of $50,000.00 must be formally approved
by the City Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Utilities recommends that the appropriate City officials
award Bid No. 10-006 and that the City Manager be authorized to execute the contract
with Youngquist to perform MIT for the WWTP and WWRF, in an amount not-to-exceed
$109,100 during FY10; and

WHEREAS, funding has been appropriated in the West Water Treatment Plant
and Wastewater Reclamation Facility Contractual Services Account Nos. 410-50-700-

533-3400 and 410-50-570-535-3400, respectively; and

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4703
1/28/10
3/10/10

WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
residents of the City of Miramar to award Bid No. 10-006 and execute the contract with
Youngquist to perform MIT for the WWTP and WWWRF, in an amount not-to-exceed
$109,100.00 during FY10.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2:  That the City Commission awards Bid No. 10-006 to Youngquist
Brothers, Inc. and authorizes the City Manager to execute a contract with Youngquist
Brothers, Inc. to perform MIT for the WWTP and WWREF in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”, together with such non-substantive changes as are deemed necessary by
the City Manager and approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the City Attorney.

Section 3: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things

necessary and expedient in order to carry out the aims of this Resolution.

Reso. No. 3



Temp. Reso. No. 4703
1/28/10
3/10/10

Section 4:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

day of

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

, 2010.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley




































































































3.
CONSENT AGENDA
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 17, 2010

Second Reading Date:

Presenter’'s Name and Title: Terrence Griffin, Community Services Director
Temp Reso Number: 4699

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4699, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL
BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PROVIDING SCHOOL BUS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF MIRAMAR'S RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS. (Community Services
Director Terrence Griffin)

Consent [X] Resolution [ ] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judiciall] Public Hearing []

Summary Explanation and Background: The City desires to enter into another agreement with
the School Board of Broward County to provide school bus transportation for its recreational programs for
a contract term of one (1) year.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk:

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. of the City Code and/or Sec. , Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on ,ina ad in the ; by posting the property on and/or by sending mailed notice to property

owners within feet of the property on . (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. , of the City Code and/or Sec. Florida Statutes, approval of this item

requires a (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[X] Nol[ ]

REMARKS: It is projected that for FY 2010, transportation expenditures for Community
Services and Social Services would total approximately $48,100.00. Funds available from
Communty Services Account No. 001-60-572-4989, entitled "Summer Camp"”, and Social
Services Account No. 415-65-569-4994, entitled "Field Trips".

Attachments:
1. Agreement with School Board of Broward County (Exhibit A)

2. Expediture Breakdown (Exhibit B)



BEAUTY AND PROGRESS
EST 1955

CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

FROM: Terrence Griffin, Director of Community Services

DATE: January 28, 2010

RE: Adoption of Temp. Reso. No. 4699, approving the Agreement

with the School Board of Broward County, Florida, providing school bus
transportation services for the City of Miramar's recreational programs.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of Temp. Reso. No. 4699, approving and
authorizing the execution of an agreement with the School Board of Broward
County for the purpose of providing transportation services for the City's
recreational programs.

ISSUE: City Commission approval is sought to authorize the execution of another
agreement with the School Board of Broward County for school bus transportation
services.

BACKGROUND: The City of Miramar has been using Broward County School
Board transportation services for City recreation programs for over nine years.
The current agreement in force expires on April 30, 2010. For Fiscal Year 2009,
bus transportation expeditures for Community Services and Social Services
totalled $36,430.00. It is projected that for Fiscal Year 2010, both departments
would have expeditures totalling approximately $48,100.00. In order to continue
transportation services with no interruption, a new agreement must be executed
for an additional one year period commencing on May 1, 2010 and concluding on
April 30, 2011. The rate is $57.00 per hour. The staff has completed a survey of
private providers and those costs range from $85.00 to $120.00 per hour.




Temp. Reso. No. 4699
1/28/10
3/10/10

CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH THE

SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PROVIDING

SCHOOL BUS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR'S RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS; AUTHORIZING THE CITY

MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Miramar (“City”) provides recreational programs
dependent upon availability of transportation; and

WHEREAS, the School Board of Broward County, Florida, (“School Board”)
owns and operates a fleet of vehicles for the transportation of pupils; and

WHEREAS, Section 1006.261(1)(a), Florida Statutes, provides for a municipality
within a school district to use school buses for purposes other than pupil transportation;
and

WHEREAS, the City, being eligible under this legislation to use school buses,
desires to enter into an Agreement with the School Board (the “Agreement”) to provide
transportation for its recreational programs; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement will commence on May 1, 2010 and continue in
effect for one year, through April 30, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Community Services finds that approval of the

Reso No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4699
1/28/10
3/10/10
Agreement is in the best interest of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Miramar, Florida, deems it to be
in the best interest of the citizens and residents of the City of Miramar to approve the
Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A”, between the School Board of Broward County,
Florida and the City of Miramar, providing school bus transportation services for the

City’s recreational programs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2: That the Agreement between the School Board of Broward County,
Florida, and the City of Miramar, providing school bus transportation services for the
City’s recreational programs, attached as Exhibit “A”, is approved.

Section 3: That the City Manager is authorized to execute the Agreement
between the School Board and the City, attached as Exhibit "A”, together with such non-
material changes as are acceptable to the City Manager and approved as to form and
legality by the City Attorney.

Section 4: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things

necessary and expedient in order to carry out the aims of this Resolution.

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4699
1/28/10
3/10/10

Section 5:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

day of

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

, 2010.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley





































4,
RESOLUTIONS
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 17, 2010
Presenter’'s Name and Title: Carolyn Cervantti, HR Assistant Director
Temp Reso Number: 4707

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4707, APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF THE CONTRACT
WITH GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES, INC. FOR THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATION OF CLAIMS
MANAGEMENT IN AREAS INCLUDING AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY-BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY
DAMAGE, GENERAL LIABILITY-BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION SERVICES FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, FOR THE FIRST
ONE-YEAR OPTION PERIOD, FROM APRIL 1, 2010 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2011; AUTHORIZING
THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF AN AMENDED AND RESTATED CONTRACT
INCORPORATING CERTAIN APPROPRIATE AMENDMENTS. (Human Resources Assistant Director
Carolyn Cervantti)

Consent ] ResolutionX] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judicial ] Public Hearing []

Summary Explanation and Background: On March 19, 2008, by adoption of Resolution No.
08-111, the City Commission approved the award and execution of a contract with Gallagher Bassett
Services, Inc. for third party claims administration services for areas such as automobile liability-bodily
injury and property damage, general liability-bodily injury and property damage, professional liability and
workers' compensation, for a term of two years commencing April 1, 2008, with three one-year renewal
options. Staff recommends approval of the renewal of the contract with Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. for
the first one-year option period, from April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011, and authorization of the
negotiation and execution of an amended and restated contract which will incorporate the terms of the
original contract, the monetary terms for the renewal period and certain appropriate non-monetary
amendments mutually agreeable to the parties.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk:

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. of the City Code and/or Sec. , Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on ,ina ad in the ; by posting the property on and/or by sending mailed notice to property
owners within feet of the property on . (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. , of the City Code and/or Sec. Florida Statutes, approval of this item
requires a (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[X] No[]
REMARKS: Funds are included within the 2010 Risk Management Budget
Attachments: Attachment 1: Original Agreement with Gallagher Bassett

Services, Inc. (with new Schedule V for 2010-2011).
Attachment 2: Three Year Comparison Spreadsheet



BEAUTY AND PROGRESS
EST 1955

CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

THRU: Natasha Hampton, HR Director

FROM: Carolyn Cervantti, HR Assistant Director

DATE: February 4, 2010

RE: Temp. Reso. No. 4707 — Renewal of Contract for Third Party
Administration of Claims Management with Gallagher Bassett Services,
Inc.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Temp. Reso. No. 4707 — Renewal of contract
for Third Party Administration of Claims Management with Gallagher Bassett
Services, Inc. and authorization for negotiation and execution of an amended and
restated contract

ISSUE: During the past 19 years, the City has maintained an aggressive
claims management program as part of the City's self-funded risk management
program. The program includes the management of claims and reporting of
management information in areas such as auto accidents-bodily injury and
property damage, general liability-bodily injury and property damage, professional
liability and workers' compensation. During the last few years, as part of a larger
strategy in a more sophisticated risk management arena, the City has demanded
much more from its claims management company, including regular claims review
meetings with the City Attorney, HR Staff and third party claims administration
staff, as well as the production of increased management information in order to
identify trends and aggressively address liabilities.

Overall, success in managing a substantial self-funded liability program requires
excellent third party administrative services. The City is not of a size where itis a
viable option to structure such services in-house, although this may change in the
future. We believe that a continued contractual relationship with Gallagher Bassett
Services, Inc., is in the City's best interest.



BACKGROUND: On March 19, 2008, the City Commission selected Gallagher
Bassett Services, Inc. to provide third party claims administration services as the
result of a competitive RFP process in accordance with the requirements of the
City’s purchasing code. The term of the original contract (see attached, with
Schedule V amended for the first renewal year) was for two years, commencing
April 1, 2008, with three one-year renewal option periods.

As shown in the attached “Three Year Comparison” spreadsheet, a total of
$170,175 was paid for these services in 2008-2009; and, based on data available
for 2009-2010 to date, the cost for these services over the second year of the
Gallagher Bassett contract (2009-2010) is projected to approximate $157,985,
subject to a final claims audit after March 31, 2010. Being case-load driven, the
actual cost for the services during the one year renewal term will again be subject
to final claims figures collected through March 31, 2011. Changes in costs from
year to year reflect growth in the City, cost trends in the insurance industry and
Miramar's specific claims experience, but the attached spreadsheet provides
historical perspective. Per the amended Schedule V for the first one-year renewal
period, an amount of $164,427 (not including the negotiated concessions
referenced below) has been projected as the pre-audit cost for this first renewal
year.

While the original contract with Gallagher Bassett provides for an increase no
greater than 3% for each one-year renewal period (unless claims frequency rises
by more than 10%), staff has negotiated other concessions for this first renewal
period that will reduce the percentage of increase for this first renewal year.

City Commission authorization is also sought for the negotiation and execution of
an amended and restated contract between the City and Gallagher Bassett which
will incorporate the terms of the original contract, the monetary terms for the
renewal period and certain appropriate non-monetary amendments mutually
agreeable to the parties. These amendments will relate to (1) language contained
in a proposed July, 2009, Amendment No. 1 to the contract, related to Mandatory
Insurer Reporting requirements under the Medicare, Medicaid and SCHIP
Extension Act, which was executed by the Human Resources Department
without following proper procedures; (2) new language sought by Gallagher
Bassett related to Workers’ Compensation Medical Only Claims; and (3)
language qualifying certain indemnification provisions contained in the original
contract and in the above referenced proposed Amendment No. 1 with regard to
the City’s sovereign immunity protection.



Temp. Reso. No. 4707
2/10/10
3/11/10

CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF THE

CONTRACT WITH GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES, INC. FOR

THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATION OF CLAIMS MANAGEMENT IN

AREAS INCLUDING AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY-BODILY INJURY AND

PROPERTY DAMAGE, GENERAL LIABILITY-BODILY INJURY AND

PROPERTY DAMAGE, PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY AND WORKERS'

COMPENSATION SERVICES FOR CITY EMPLOYEES, FOR THE

FIRST ONE-YEAR OPTION PERIOD, FROM APRIL 1, 2010 THROUGH

MARCH 31, 2011; AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND

EXECUTION OF AN AMENDED AND RESTATED CONTRACT

INCORPORATING CERTAIN APPROPRIATE AMENDMENTS; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2008, by adoption of Resolution No. 08-111, the City
Commission approved the award and execution of a contract with Gallagher Bassett
Services, Inc. (“Gallagher Bassett”) for third party claims administration services for
areas such as automobile liability-bodily injury and property damage, general liability-
bodily injury and property damage, professional liability and workers' compensation, for a
term of two years commencing April 1, 2008 with three one-year renewal options; and

WHEREAS, success in managing a substantial self-funded liability program
requires excellent third party administrative services, which staff believes is being
provided by Gallagher Bassett; and

WHEREAS, a total of $170,175 was paid for these services in 2008-2009, and

Reso. No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4707
2/10/10
3/11/10
based on data available for 2009-2010 to date, the cost for these services over the
second year of the Gallagher Bassett contract is projected to approximate $157,985,
subject to a final claims audit; and

WHEREAS, the actual cost for the services during the one year renewal term will
be subject to final claims figures collected through March 31, 2011, but is projected to
approximate $164,427 (not including certain negotiated concessions which will reduce
this amount) and approximating the historical levels of costs; and

WHEREAS, while the original contract with Gallagher Bassett provides for an
increase no greater than 3% for each one-year renewal period (unless claims frequency
rises by more than 10%), staff has negotiated other concessions for this first renewal
period that will reduce the percentage of increase for this first renewal year; and

WHEREAS, City Commission authorization is also being sought for the
negotiation and execution of an amended and restated contract between the City and
Gallagher Bassett which will incorporate the terms of the original contract, the monetary
terms for the renewal period and certain appropriate non-monetary amendments
mutually agreeable to the parties, which amendments relate to (1) language contained in
a proposed July, 2009, Amendment No. 1 to the contract related to Mandatory Insurer
Reporting requirements under the Medicare, Medicaid and SCHIP Extension Act, which
was executed by the Human Resources Department without following proper
procedures; (2) new language sought by Gallagher Bassett related to Workers’

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4707
2/10/10
3/11/10
Compensation Medical Only Claims; and (3) language qualifying certain indemnification
provisions contained in the original contract and in the proposed language to the above
referenced Amendment No. 1 with regard to the City’s sovereign immunity protection;
and
WHEREAS, staff is satisfied with the services provided by Gallagher Bassett
during the initial two year contract term and with the costs projected for the first one-year
option period, and recommends this renewal for the first one-year option period; and
WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
citizens and residents of the City of Miramar to renew the contract for third party claims
administration services with Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. for the first optional one-
year renewal period; and to authorize the negotiation and execution of an amended and
restated contract as referenced above.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2: That the City Commission approves the renewal of the contract with
Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. for third party claims administration services for the first
one year option period, from April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011; and authorizes the
negotiation and execution by the City Manager of an amended and restated contract

Reso. No. 3



Temp. Reso. No. 4707

2/10/10

3/11/10

incorporating the terms of the original contract, confirming the monetary terms effective
for the renewal period and providing for certain appropriate non-monetary amendments
mutually agreeable to the parties, as deemed acceptable to the City Manager and
approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the City Attorney.

Section 3: That the City Commission authorizes the City Manager to execute
the amended and restated contract and any other documents required for the renewal,
subject to approval of same by the City Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency,
together with such non-material changes as are acceptable to the City Manager and
approved as to form and legality by the City Attorney.

Section_4: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things

necessary and expedient to carry out the aims of this Resolution.

Reso. No. 4



Temp. Reso. No. 4707
2/10/10
3/11/10

Section 5:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

day of

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

, 2010.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley
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5.
RESOLUTIONS
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 17, 2010

Second Reading Date:

Presenter’'s Name and Title: Carolyn Cervantti, HR Assistant Director
Temp Reso Number: 4708

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4708, AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL
OF VARIOUS INSURANCE COVERAGES FOR THE CITY OF MIRAMAR'S PROTECTED SELF-
INSURANCE PROGRAM AS PART OF THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE RISK MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2010 (“INSURANCE RENEWALS"); APPROVING A PROJECTED
PREMIUM COST OF $2,480,153 NON-INCLUSIVE OF TAXES AND FEES; DECLARING BY FOUR-
FIFTHS AFFIRMATIVE VOTE THAT APPLYING THE CITY'S COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT
PROCEDURES TO THE INSURANCE RENEWALS IS NOT IN THE CITY'S BEST INTEREST,
THEREBY EXEMPTING THE INSURANCE RENEWALS FROM THE CITY'S COMPETITIVE
PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES. (Human Resources Assistant Director Carolyn Cervantti)

Consent ] ResolutionX] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judicial ] Public Hearing []

Summary Explanation and Background: Amending and renewing coverage for the City of
Miramar's Protected Self-Insurance Program is a key part of the City's Comprehensive Risk Management
Program. Renewal is recommended for the twelve month term from April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk:

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. of the City Code and/or Sec. , Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on ,ina ad in the ; by posting the property on and/or by sending mailed notice to property

owners within feet of the property on . (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. , of the City Code and/or Sec. Florida Statutes, approval of this item

requires a (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[X] Nol[ ]

REMARKS: Half of the funds are available in 2010 and the remaining half will be
available in 2011. A $177,564 savings over the prior year is recommended with no
changes in coverage.

Attachments: Attachment 1. Chart of Expiring Program; Attachment 2: Chart of
Recommended Program; Attachment 3: Insurance Premium Summary and
Comparison; Attachment 4: Purchase Requisition.



BEAUTY AND PROGRESS
EST 1955

CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

THRU: Natasha Hampton, HR Director

FROM: Carolyn Cervantti, HR Assistant Director

DATE: February 10, 2010

RE: Temp. Reso. No. 4708 - Non-Benefit Insurance Renewals

RECOMMENDATION: Authorizing the amendment and renewal of various non-
benefit insurance coverages required by the City's Comprehensive Risk
Management Program, for a 12-month period (April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011)
and approving execution of all required documents.

ISSUE: The City’'s non-benefit insurance coverages under the Comprehensive
Risk Management Program are due for renewal on April 1, 2010. The
recommendations which follow provide for the continuation and update of the City
of Miramar's Protected Self-Insurance Program as part of the City's
Comprehensive Risk Management Program. They are essential insurance
coverages for a modern municipality to effectively mitigate its growing liability.
They are also a critical part of overall comprehensive risk management.

BACKGROUND: City staff has conducted extensive reviews of the City's
insurance position regarding categories of coverage such as: public officials
liability, employee dishonesty, workers’ compensation, damage to City property
and third party liability. The recommended coverages and their costs were
negotiated for the City by Arthur J. Gallagher, the City’s broker and consultant for
non-benefit insurance since being selected after a competitive process in 2005.

The City’s exposures, which include population, payroll, number of employees,
number of vehicles and total insured property values, have all grown substantially.
Such growth is a key factor in insurance underwriting. On the other hand, the
insurance market has continued to enjoy a profit due to a quiet hurricane season
that has made a positive impact on our overall premium costs.



Insurance coverage continues to present a great challenge to the public sector, as
it is to us individually with respect to availability and pricing due to the increase in
liabilities and budget cuts. In Miramar's case, the insurance brokers and
underwriters have reviewed our HR risk management protocols, such as the
Interview Certification Program, Management Academy, the Supervisory
Academy, the “HR-ER”, and a marked increase in the number of safety trainings-
activities. These proactive risk management and prevention measures have
placed the City in a privileged position among municipalities in the State of Florida
for low increases or, in the case of this year, renewal reductions.

In addition to the City's own efforts to become more directly involved in the
renewal process and develop relationships with underwriters as a viable partner,
sound risk management practices and current insurance market conditions have
continued in the City's favor this year. Current economic conditions and the
instability of the financial industry have impacted the insurance industry which is
currently in a state of flux with certain insurers leaving the marketplace in
catastrophe-prone areas while other more aggressive insurers have entered the
field. The City staff, for the third consecutive year, is presented with the
opportunity to bring to the Commission the unusual combination of more value
and less cost for 2010-2011, with savings in excess of $500,000 during the last
three years despite increased exposure and additional coverages included in the
program last year.

The staff has reviewed the effective work done on our behalf by Arthur J.
Gallagher (the City’s broker and consultant), especially by Area Vice President
Lisa Rodriquez, in searching the world-wide insurance market to secure the most
comprehensive and cost-effective coverage. Program design changes have been
negotiated, subject to approval by the City Commission, which balance cost
increases directly against greater risk. Attachment 1 reflects the expiring 12-
month program for April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010. Attachment 2 reflects
the 12-month renewal option for April 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011.
Attachment 3 is a chart which compares last year's program with the
recommended program.

Essentially, effective April 1, 2010, City premium costs for these coverages will
decrease by approximately 7%, or $177,564 for a 12-month renewal term. The
total projected premium cost for the year commencing April 1, 2010 will be
$2,480,153, not including taxes and fees. The total including the latter items will
be $2,580,256. For the year commencing April 1, 2009, the total premiums for
these coverages had been $2,657,717.

Overall, the City’s non-benefit insurance coverages are the Premier Public Entity
Package (PPEP), Excess Property, Excess Workers' Compensation, Boiler &
Machinery,  Public  Officials  Liability, Pollution (expires 4/1/2012),
EMT/Paramedic/Medical Director & Assistant Medical Director Professional



Liability, Accidental Death & Dismemberment, Crime, Public Official Bond (for
Finance Director) and Terrorism.

1. PPEP is a multi-line package underwritten by the BRIT Syndicate at Lloyds
which encompasses the City's primary coverage and first layer of insurance.

2. Excess Workers’ Compensation/Employer’s Liability is provided by Arch
Insurance Company.

3. Boiler and Machinery coverage is for the City's heavy machinery.

4. Public Officials' Liability protection excess of our self-insured retention is
provided through a policy with ACE USA.

5. Professional Liability for EMT, Paramedics, Medical Director/Assistant
Medical Director coverage provides medical malpractice insurance for liability
resulting from the medical services that the Fire Rescue Department provides.

6. Accidental Death & Dismemberment provides coverage for all of the City's
first responders if anything should happen to them in the "line of duty" namely
police and fire personnel as required by Florida Statute.

7. Crime coverage protects the City in the event of a direct loss to the City as a
result of employee dishonesty.

8. The Public Official Bond is secured in compliance with State of Florida
Statutory requirements as respects the duties of the City's Finance Director.

9. Excess Property insurance includes six layers of protection. The City self-
insures $500,000.00 for named windstorm and $75,000 for damage resulting from
all other perils. Our property insurance is structured in a layered program with five
layers of insurance and nine participating insurance companies (Lloyds of
London/BRIT, Lexington, Ironshore, Max Specialty, Landmark American,
Westchester Surplus, Arch, Axis Surplus and Fireman's Fund).

10. Terrorism coverage is provided by Lloyds of London to protect City's
properties due to the vulnerability of some of the City's locations.

It is imperative that a growing municipality have the necessary insurance for its
own protection. Market conditions are such that the recommended program
represents what is, in the opinion of staff and consultant, the best available
program.

The insurance marketplace continues in a state of flux which is complicated due
to the catastrophic exposure/high windstorm vulnerabilities of South Florida. Due
to the quiet hurricane seasons during the past four years, a "soft" insurance



marketplace and the City's sound risk management program, we are now able to
enjoy lower insurance premiums in all areas of insurance.

In summary, City staff is aggressively implementing measures to mitigate both the
frequency and severity of losses, which result in lower premiums. This is reflected
in the coverage areas on Attachment 3, showing premium reductions in virtually
all renewal offerings.

Section 2-245(b) (7) of the City’s Code provides that purchases of, and contracts
for, commodities or services are exempt from the competitive procurement
process when the City Commission declares by a four-fifths (4/5) affirmative vote
that competitive procurement procedures are not in the best interest of the City.
It is staff’s belief that the selection and pricing of the subject insurance coverages
is best accomplished through negotiations conducted by the insurance
broker/consultant rather than by traditional formal competitive procurement
procedures, and the required City Commission vote is requested.

Funds necessary to implement the portion of this renewal recommendation falling
within FY10 are contained within the current operating budget.



Temp. Reso. No. 4708
2/10/10
3/10/10

CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE AMENDMENT AND
RENEWAL OF VARIOUS INSURANCE COVERAGES FOR THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR'S PROTECTED SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAM AS
PART OF THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE RISK MANAGEMENT
PROGRAM, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2010 (“INSURANCE RENEWALS");
APPROVING A PROJECTED PREMIUM COST OF $2,480,153 NON-
INCLUSIVE OF TAXES AND FEES; DECLARING BY FOUR-FIFTHS
AFFIRMATIVE VOTE THAT APPLYING THE CITY'S COMPETITIVE
PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES TO THE INSURANCE RENEWALS IS
NOT IN THE CITY'S BEST INTEREST, THEREBY EXEMPTING THE
INSURANCE RENEWALS FROM THE CITY'S COMPETITIVE
PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, since being selected as the City’s broker and consultant for non-
benefit insurance by the City in 2005 after a competitive process, Arthur J. Gallagher
Risk Management Services, Inc. has annually negotiated with multiple insurance
carriers and recommended to the City insurance coverage for the City’s Liability
Protection Program; and

WHEREAS, the City’'s non-benefit insurance coverages under the Risk
Management Program, which include such coverages as public officials liability,
employee dishonesty, workers’ compensation, damage to City properties and third party

liability are due for renewal on April 1, 2010; and

Reso. No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4708
2/10/10
3/10/10

WHEREAS, the City’s exposure, which includes population, payroll, number of
employees, number of vehicles and total insured property values, have all grown
substantially, such growth being a key factor in insurance underwriting, despite the fact
that the insurance market has continued to enjoy a profit due to a quiet hurricane season
that has made a positive impact on our overall premium costs; and

WHEREAS, the recommended continuation and update of the City of Miramar’s
Protected Self-Insurance Program as part of the City's Comprehensive Risk
Management Program provides for essential insurance coverages for a modern
municipality to effectively mitigate its growing liability, and are a critical part of overall
comprehensive risk management; and

WHEREAS, the selection of such insurance coverage is best accomplished
through negotiations conducted by the insurance broker/consultant rather than by
traditional formal competitive procurement procedures; and

WHEREAS, Section 2-245(b)(7) of the City’s Code provides that purchases of,
and contracts for, commodities or services are exempt from the competitive
procurement process when the City Commission declares by a four-fifths (4/5)
affirmative vote that competitive procurement procedures are not in the best interest of
the City; and

WHEREAS, the total projected premium costs for the various insurance
coverages for the year commencing April 1, 2010, is $2,480,153; the total including taxes

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4708
2/10/10
3/10/10
and fees being $2,580,256; and

WHEREAS, effective April 1, 2010, the City premium costs for these coverages
will reflect a decrease from last year by approximately 7%, or $177,564, for a 12-month
renewal term; and

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the effective work done by Arthur J. Gallagher
in searching the world-wide insurance market to secure the most comprehensive and
cost-effective coverage, including the negotiation of program design changes which
balance cost increases directly against greater risk; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
residents and citizens of the City of Miramar to authorize the amendment and renewal of
various insurance coverages for the City of Miramar's Protected Self-Insurance Program
as part of the City's Comprehensive Risk Management Program, effective April 1, 2010
(“insurance renewals”); to approve a projected premium cost of $2,480,153, non-
inclusive of taxes and fees; and to declare by four-fifths affirmative vote that applying
the City's competitive procurement procedures to the insurance renewals is not in the
City's best interest, thereby exempting the insurance renewals from the City's
competitive procurement procedures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed

Reso. No. 3



Temp. Reso. No. 4708

2/10/10

3/10/10

as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2: That the City Commission finds that the selection of insurance
coverage for the City’s Liability Protection Programs is best accomplished through
negotiations conducted by the City’s insurance broker/consultant rather than by
traditional formal competitive procurement procedures and declares by a minimum four-
fifths (4/5) affirmative vote that utilizing the City’s competitive procurement procedures
in relation to the Insurance Renewals is not in the best interest of the City.

Section 3: That the City Commission authorizes the amendment and renewal
of the various non-benefit insurance coverages for the City of Miramar's protected self-
insurance program, as part of the City's comprehensive risk management program,
effective April 1, 2010 and approves the expenditure of $2,480,153 as premium costs,
non-inclusive of taxes and fees which are also authorized.

Section 4: That the City Manager is authorized to execute any and all
necessary documents and agreements on behalf of the City to effectively renew and
amend the current insurance coverages for the City of Miramar's Protected Self-
Insurance Program, together with such non-material changes as are acceptable to the
City Manager and approved as to form and legality by the City Attorney.

Section 5: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things

necessary and expedient in order to carry out the aims of this Resolution.

Reso. No. 4



Temp. Reso. No. 4708

2/10/10

3/10/10
Section 6:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

day of , 2010.

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley
















6.
RESOLUTIONS
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: April 7, 2010
Presenter’'s Name and Title: Jamie A. Cole, City Attorney
Temp Reso Number: 4729

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4729, AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO LITIGATE
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS DEEMED APPROPRIATE AGAINST ROLLINS LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES,
INC. RELATED TO A PERSONAL INJURY LAWSUIT BROUGHT IN THE 17TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN
AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA (CASE NO. 09-22706) BY JEAN HARRY PIERRE
VERSUS, AMONG OTHERS, THE CITY OF MIRAMAR AND ROLLINS LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES,
INC. (City Attorney Jamie A. Cole)

Consent ] ResolutionX] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judicial] Public Hearing [X]

Summary Explanation and Background: The City Attorney is currently defending a lawsuit
brought by Jean Harry Pierre a/k/a Harry Jean Pierre (“Plaintiff’) in the 17th Judicial Circuit in and for
Broward County, Florida (Case No. 09-22706) wherein, among other parties, the City of Miramar and
Rollins Landscape Enterprises, Inc. are named as Defendants. The litigation alleges a negligence cause
of action against, among others, the City and Rollins stemming from an event occurring on August 25,
2005, involving injuries allegedly suffered by Plaintiff as a result of a deteriorated tree located on a swale in
the public right of way falling on a vehicle being operated by Plaintiff. A Lawn Maintenance Services
Agreement between the City and Rollins contains an indemnification provision in which Rollins
contractually agreed to indemnify the City for its acts or omissions in providing the services contemplated
by the Agreement. City Commission approval is necessary to authorize the City Attorney to litigate any
and all claims deemed appropriate against Rollins, by way of cross claim or third party claim in the
litigation, or by separate action, and to take any other actions deemed appropriate to defend the City
and/or to obtain a judicial determination of Rollins’ duty to indemnify the City should the litigation result in
any City liability.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk:

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. of the City Code and/or Sec. , Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on ,ina ad in the ; by posting the property on and/or by sending mailed notice to property
owners within feet of the property on . (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. , of the City Code and/or Sec. Florida Statutes, approval of this item
requires a (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[ ] No[X

REMARKS: If successful, attorney fees and costs may be available from Rollins within
the litigation.

Attachments: Attachment 1. Lawn Maintenance Services Agreement
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CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

FROM: Jamie A. Cole, City Attorney

DATE: February 25, 2010

RE: Adoption of Temp. Reso. No. 4729, authorizing the City

Attorney to litigate any and all claims deemed appropriate against Rollins
Landscape Enterprises, Inc. related to the Pierre Lawsuit.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Attorney recommends approval.

ISSUE: City Commission approval to bring legal action against Rollins
Landscape Enterprises, Inc. is required.

BACKGROUND: The City Attorney is currently defending a lawsuit brought by
Jean Harry Pierre a/k/a Harry Jean Pierre (“Plaintiff”) in the 17th Judicial Circuit in
and for Broward County, Florida (Case No. 09-22706) wherein, among other
parties, the City of Miramar and Rollins Landscape Enterprises, Inc. ("Rollins") are
named as Defendants. The litigation alleges a negligence cause of action against
the City and Rollins, among others, stemming from an event occurring on August
25, 2005 involving injuries allegedly suffered by Plaintiff as a result of a
deteriorated tree located on a swale in the public right of way falling on a vehicle
being operated by Plaintiff. A Lawn Maintenance Services Agreement between
the City and Rollins, in effect at the time of the event, contains an indemnification
provision in which Rollins contractually agreed to indemnify the City for its acts or
omissions in providing the services contemplated by the Agreement. City
Commission approval is necessary to authorize the City Attorney to litigate any
and all claims deemed appropriate against Rollins, by way of cross claim or third
party claim in the current litigation, or by separate action, and to take any other
actions deemed appropriate to defend the City and/or to obtain a judicial
determination of Rollins’ duty to indemnify the City should the litigation result in
any City liability.




Temp. Reso. No. 4729
2/25/10
3/10/10

CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO

LITIGATE ANY AND ALL CLAIMS DEEMED APPROPRIATE AGAINST

ROLLINS LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES, INC. RELATED TO A

PERSONAL INJURY LAWSUIT BROUGHT IN THE 17TH JUDICIAL

CIRCUIT IN AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA (CASE NO. 09-

22706) BY JEAN HARRY PIERRE VERSUS, AMONG OTHERS, THE

CITY OF MIRAMAR AND ROLLINS LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES, INC.;

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Attorney is currently defending a lawsuit brought by Jean
Harry Pierre, a/k/a Harry Jean Pierre (“Plaintiff’) in the 17" Judicial Circuit in and for
Broward County, Florida (Case No. 09-22706) (the “Litigation”) wherein, among other
parties, the City of Miramar and Rollins Landscape Enterprises, Inc. (“Rollins”) are
named as Defendants; and

WHEREAS, the Litigation alleges a negligence cause of action against the City,
Rollins and other defendants stemming from an event occurring on August 25, 2005,
involving injuries allegedly suffered by Plaintiff as a result of a deteriorated tree located
on a swale in the public right of way falling on a vehicle being operated by Plaintiff; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Resolution No. 03-62 in December of 2002, the

City awarded a bid for lawn maintenance services to Rollins, resulting in the execution

of a Lawn Maintenance Services Agreement between the City and Rollins, which

Reso. No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4729

2/25/10

3/10/10

Agreement contains an indemnification provision at Section 14 in which Rollins
contractually agreed to indemnify the City for its acts or omissions in providing the
services contemplated by the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, City Commission approval is necessary to authorize the City
Attorney to litigate any and all claims deemed appropriate against Rollins, by way of
cross claim or third party claim in the Litigation, or by separate action, and to take any
other actions deemed appropriate to defend the City and/or to obtain a judicial
determination of Rollins’ duty to indemnify the City should the Litigation result in any
City liability; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
residents and citizens of the City to authorize the City Attorney to litigate against Rollins
in relation to the allegations in the Litigation as deemed appropriate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2:  That the City Attorney is authorized to litigate any and all claims
deemed appropriate against Rollins, by way of cross claim or third party claim in the
Litigation, or by separate action, and to take any other actions deemed appropriate to
defend the City and/or to obtain a judicial determination of Rollins’ duty to indemnify the

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4729
2/25/10
3/10/10

City should the Litigation result in any City liability.

Section 3: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

, 2010.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley











































7.
PUBLIC HEARINGS
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 3, 2010
Presenter’'s Name and Title: Gus Zambrano, Director, ED&R
Temp Reso Number: 4711

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4711, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2008-2009
FISCAL YEAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM ACTION PLAN FOR THE
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF THE
AMENDMENT TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT;
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS
TO FACILITATE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STRATEGIES RESULTING FROM THIS AMENDMENT.
(ED&R Director, Gus Zambrano)

Consent ] ResolutionX] Ordinance [ ] Quasi-Judicial ] Public Hearing [X]

Summary Explanation and Background: The proposed amendment is intended to address
market conditions and the competition surrounding foreclosed properties encountered during
implementation of the City’s Neighborhood Stabilization Program ("NSP"). Under the current financing
mechanism strategy for the NSP, moderate income households are awarded a maximum of $40,000 for
purchase assistance and $100,000 for rehabilitation, and low income households are awarded a maximum
of $60,000 for purchase assistance and $100,000 for rehabilitation. On February 3, 2009, the City
Commission approved an amendment to the 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan to increase the rehabilitation
assistance to a maximum of $100,000 per unit to address the extent of needed repairs. This decreased
the number of units expected to be served from 95 to 70.

With the level of competition surrounding the acquisition of foreclosed properties, it is becoming
increasingly difficult for households to enter into contracts and achieve closing. As a result, staff proposes
to reallocate a portion of the purchase assistance, rehabilitation, planning and administration funding to
property acquisition and rehabilitation. The acquisition and rehabilitation strategy will allow the City to
acquire foreclosed and abandoned properties directly or through a third party entity, and to rehabilitate and
dispose of these properties consistent with NSP guidelines.

Instructions for the Office of the City Clerk: Public Hearing Required.

Public Notice — As Required by Sec. N/A of the City Code and/or Sec. N/A, Florida Statutes, public notice for this item was
provided as follows: on February 16, 2010, in a Display ad in the Miami Herald ans the Sun Sentinel; by posting the property on N/A
and/or by sending mailed notice to property owners withinN/A feet of the property on N/A. (Fill in all that apply)

Special Voting Requirement — As required by Sec. N/A, of the City Code and/or Sec. N/A Florida Statutes, approval of this item
requires a N/A (unanimous 4/5ths etc. vote of the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Yes[ ] No[X

Attachments: Exhibit "A", Amended Action Plan for 2008-2009 Fiscal Year;
Public Notice
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CITY OF MIRAMAR
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert A. Payton, City Manager

FROM: Gus Zambrano, ED&R Director

DATE: March 4, 2009

RE: Amendment to the 2008-2009 Fiscal Year Community

Development Block Grant Program Action Plan for the Neighborhood
Stabilization Program ("NSP").

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUE: City Commission approval is required to amend the 2008-2009 Fiscal
Year CDBG Action Plan to include acquisition and rehabilitation as an additional
strategy and to revise the existing strategies.

BACKGROUND: The Federal Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008
included foreclosure-related financial assistance for communities known as the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program ("NSP"). The NSP is intended to address
the effects of the housing foreclosure crisis. On November 19, 2008, the City
amended its 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan to include a financing mechanism
strategy which entails housing purchase assistance and rehabilitation in order to
receive the City’s $9.3 million NSP allocation (Resolution 09-56).

With the level of competition surrounding foreclosed properties, it is becoming
increasingly difficult for households to enter into purchase contracts and achieve
closing. As a result, staff proposes an amendment to the FY 2008-09 Action Plan
that includes an additional strategy and revision of existing strategies as follows:

Acquisition and Rehabilitation - Staff proposes to add an acquisition and
rehabilitation strategy which allows the City to acquire foreclosed and
abandoned properties directly or through a third party. Properties
acquired using this strategy will have been foreclosed or abandoned.
Properties that require extensive repair which prevents them from being



purchased with financing will be acquired, rehabilitated and then either
resold or rented to eligible households participating in the NSP program.

Financing Mechanisms — In addition to providing second mortgage
financing, staff proposes to expand the financing mechanisms to include
first mortgages provided by the City as another tool to help finance eligible
foreclosed properties in the City’s target area.

Administration - A portion of the administrative budget will be reallocated
to the acquisition and rehabilitation strategy for households with incomes
at 51% to 120% of the area median income.

The table below provides a summary of the proposed activities and budgeted

amounts:
EXISTING EXISTING PROPOSED | PROPOSED
NSP ELIGIBLE USES
INCOME BUDGET INCOME BUDGET
(FINANCING MECHANISMS 51%-120% of | $3,026,613.85 | 51%-120% ofthe | $1,000,000
PURCHASE ASSISTANCE — th X
. e Area Area Median
First and Second Mortgages Median Income Income
UNITS (ESTIMATED) 50 30
FINANCING MECHANISMS 519%-120% of | $3,026,613.85 | 519%-120% ofthe | $1,500,000
REHABILITATION OF UNITS the Area Area Median
Median Income Income
UNITS (ESTIMATED 50 30
ACQUISITION & 51%-120% of the
0- 0
REHABILITATION 51@1/??:?1 of $0 Area Median $3,753,228
. Income
Median Income
UNITS (ESTIMATED) 0 20
25% SET ASIDE FOR LOW
INCOME HOUSEHOLDS
PURCHASE ASSISTANCE — 50% of the 50% of the Area
(FINANCING MECHANISMS) Area Median $1,164,082.25 Median Income $480,000
First and Second Mortgages Income or Less or Less
UNITS (ESTIMATED) 20 8
50% of the 50% of the Area
FINANCING MECHANISMS Area Median $1’164’082'25 Median Income $500’OOO
REHABILITATION OF NSP UNITS | Income or Less or Less
UNITS (ESTIMATED) 20 8
ACQUISITION & 50% of the 50% of the Area
REHABILITATION Area Median $0 Median Income $1’348’164
Income or Less or Less
UNITS (ESTIMATED 0 7




PLANNING AND
ADMINISTRATION

$931,265.80

$731,266

TOTAL

$9,312,658

TOTAL

$9,312,658

A summary of the proposed amendment and notice of a 15-day public comment
period commencing on February 17, 2010 and concluding on March 3, 2010 was
published in the Miami Herald on February 16, 2010. Any comments during that

period will become part of the record at the public hearing.

The City Commission is also being requested to authorize the City Manager or his
designee to take all reasonable and appropriate actions to facilitate the

implementation of the strategies resulting from this amendment.

This would

include but not be limited to the execution of all documents required for property
acquisition, rehabilitation, disposition by rental or sale, and mortgage financing.




Temp. Reso. No. 4711
2/09/10
3/10/10
CITY OF MIRAMAR
MIRAMAR, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

MIRAMAR, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2008-

2009 FISCAL YEAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

PROGRAM  ACTION PLAN FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD

STABILIZATION PROGRAM; AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF THE

AMENDMENT TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN

DEVELOPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS

DESIGNEE TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS TO FACILITATE

THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STRATEGIES RESULTING FROM

THIS AMENDMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Miramar is a recipient of federal funds from the United
States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”); and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2008, the City Commission adopted Resolution 08-188,
approving the Fiscal Year 2008-2009 Community Development Block Grant Program
Action Plan (the “2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan”); and

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2008, the City Commission adopted Resolution
09-56, approving an amendment to the Fiscal Year 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan to
include a housing purchase assistance and rehabilitation strategy for eligibility to
receive funding under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (“NSP”); and

WHEREAS, on February 3, 2010, the City Commission adopted Resolution 10-
88, approving an amendment to the Fiscal Year 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan to
increase the maximum rehabilitation assistance per unit to $100,000, which decreased

the estimated number of units to be assisted from 95 to 70; and

Reso. No.



Temp. Reso. No. 4711
2/09/10
3/10/10

WHEREAS, the current financing mechanism strategy provides financial
assistance for principal and interest buy down; and

WHEREAS, current market conditions and the competition surrounding the
purchase of foreclosed properties make it difficult for households to acquire and close
property purchases; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes an amendment to the 2008-2009 CDBG Action
Plan to include property acquisition and rehabilitation as an additional strategy; and

WHEREAS, as a result of this proposed amendment the estimated number of
units to be served under the NSP is expected to decrease from 70 to 65; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the proposed amendment to the 2008-
2009 CDBG Action Plan, attached as Exhibit “A” (the “2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan
Amendment”), is necessary to effectuate neighborhood stabilization; and

WHEREAS, the proposed 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan Amendment was
published in the Miami Herald on February 16, 2010, notifying citizens that a 15-day
public comment period on the proposed amendment would commence on February 17,
2010 and conclude on March 3, 2010, and notifying citizens of the public hearing on
March 3, 2010, at which time this item was continued and public notice given that the

item would be heard at the public hearing on March 17, 2010; and

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. 4711
2/09/10
3/10/10

WHEREAS, the public comment period and public hearing have concluded and
all written and oral comments have been duly noted and responded to by City staff in
accordance with the CDBG Citizen Participation Plan; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends approval of the 2008-2009 CDBG Action
Plan Amendment, attached as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
citizens and residents of the City of Miramar to approve the 2008-2009 CDBG Action
Plan Amendment and to authorize the City Manager or his designee to take all
reasonable and appropriate actions to facilitate the implementation of the strategies
resulting from this amendment, including but not limited to the execution of all
documents required for property acquisition, rehabilitation, disposition by rental or sale,
and mortgage financing.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed
as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2: That the 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan Amendment, attached as

Exhibit “A”, is approved, together with such non-substantial changes as are acceptable

to the City Manager and approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the City Attorney.

Reso. No. 3



Temp. Reso. No. 4711
2/09/10
3/10/10

Section 3: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to submit the
2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan Amendment to the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development.

Section 4: That the City Manager or his designee is authorized to take all
reasonable and appropriate actions to facilitate the implementation of the strategies
resulting from this amendment, including but not limited to the execution of all
documents required for property acquisition, rehabilitation, disposition by rental or sale,
and mortgage financing, and such authorization extends to all properties acquired
pursuant to the 2008-2009 CDBG Action Plan Amendment.

Section 5: That the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things

necessary and expedient to carry out the aims of this Resolution.

Reso. No. 4



Temp. Reso. No. 4711
2/09/10
3/10/10

Section 6: That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

day of , 2010.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley






















































































































8a.
COMMISSION REPORTS
March 17, 2010
CITY OF MIRAMAR
PROPOSED CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 3, 2010

Presenter’'s Name and Title: Mayor Lori C. Moseley

Temp Reso Number: 4737

Item Description: Temp. Reso. No. 4737 SUPPORTING LEGISLATIVE EFFORTS
TO EXTEND LIFE SAFETY RETROFIT RELIEF TO COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. (Mayor Lori C. Moseley)
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Temp. Reso. No. R4737
03/11/10

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Miramar appreciates and
understands the economic tsunami that will ensue should such relief not be forthcoming
and finally passed during the 2010 Regular Legislative Session;

WHEREAS, there has been no verifiable data that requiring common area
sprinklers alone in concrete block construction buildings will save the lives of owners
inside their units; and

WHEREAS, there are two bills currently pending, HB 561 sponsored by
Representative Ellyn Bogdanoff, and SB 1222 sponsored by Senator Jeremy Ring, that
in part, will allow a community’s membership the right of self determination with regard
to whether or not their common elements and/or units of owners should be subject to
life safety retrofit requirements (sprinkler, fire alarm, etc.); and

WHEREAS, the two bills currently pending, HB 561 and SB 1222, provide in part,
for an extension date for completion of life safety retrofit requirements from 2014 until
the end of 2019; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Miramar supports the efforts of
these legislatures to help millions of financially struggling citizens of this State; and

WHEREAS, other states have recognized the importance of distinguishing
between existing buildings that met Code requirements at the time of their construction

and new construction;

Reso. No. 2



Temp. Reso. No. R4737
03/11/10

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIRAMAR, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Commission of the City of Miramar recognizes, and asks
Governor Charlie Crist and the Florida State Legislature to acknowledge the economic
hardship created by enforcing Life Safety Code retrofits (for sprinkler, fire alarm, etc.) at
a time in history when community associations are least able to survive such projects.

Section 2. The City Commission of the City of Miramar asks Governor Charlie
Crist and the Florida State Legislature to return this issue to the will of the people most
vested in its outcome: the individual members of the impacted communities.

Section 3. The City Commission of the City of Miramar does hereby declare,
and urge Governor Charlie Crist to adhere to the will of the Florida Legislature and the
millions of impacted Floridians and allow that part of HB 561 and SB 1222 (as same
may be amended or renumbered) which provides for a community’s membership the
right of self determination with regard to whether or not their common elements and/or
units of owners should be subject to life safety retrofit requirements (sprinkler, fire
alarm, etc.) and further, which provides for an extension date for completing of life
safety retrofit requirements (sprinkler, fire alarm, etc.) from 2014 to the end of 2019, to

pass safely into law.

Reso. No. 3



Temp. Reso. No. R4737
03/11/10

Section 4. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Resolution is determined

by any Court to be invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken, and such striking shall
not affect the validity of the remainder of this Resolution. If any Court determines that
this Resolution, or any portion hereof, cannot be legally applied to any individual(s),
group(s), entity(ies), property(ies), or circumstance(s), such determination shall not
affect the applicability hereof to any other individual, group, entity, property, or

circumstance.

Reso. No. 4



Temp. Reso. No. R4737
03/11/10

Section 5. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this

day of

ATTEST:

Yvette M. McLeary, City Clerk

| HEREBY CERTIFY that | have
approved this RESOLUTION
as to form:

City Attorney
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza
Cole & Boniske, P.L.

Reso. No.

Mayor, Lori C. Moseley

Vice Mayor, Troy R. Samuels

Requested by Administration
Commissioner Winston F. Barnes
Commissioner Yvonne Garth
Vice Mayor Troy R. Samuels
Commissioner Barbara Sharief
Mayor Lori C. Moseley
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